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Esther Rodriguez

From: Jason Sellers
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 9:45 AM
To: Esther Rodriguez
Cc: Amy M. Brook
Subject: FW: FM 971 Expansion Project, Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Esther,  
 
FYI 
 
Jason Sellers, CWB, PWS 
Project Coordinator 
LJA Environmental Services 
C: 682.429.2937 

 

From: Nathaniel Waggoner <Nathaniel.Waggoner@georgetown.org>  
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 9:45 AM 
To: Lua Saluone <Lua.Saluone@georgetown.org>; durell.cooper@apachetribe.org 
Cc: Wesley Wright <Wesley.Wright@georgetown.org>; Jason Sellers <jsellers@lja.com>; Amy M. Brook 
<abrook@bergoliver.com> 
Subject: RE: FM 971 Expansion Project, Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas 
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Good morning Chairman Cooper, 
 
We hope this finds you well.  Do you or your tribe have any initial concerns with impacts of the project on religious 
or cultural properties or wish to consult on this project? 
 
If you do not have any concerns nor wish to consult, can you please let us know with a reply to this email? 
 
Your time and response is greatly appreciated, 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Nat Waggoner, PMP®, AICP 
Transportation Coordinator 
295 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78627 
w. 512. 930.6597 
c. 512.779.3531 
Email:  nat.waggoner@georgetown.org 
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
To: Lua Saluone <Lua.Saluone@georgetown.org>; matthew.tselee@apachetribe.org 
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

Good morning Chairman Cooper Tselee, 
 
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









 

COMANCHE NATION   P.O. BOX 908 / LAWTON, OK 73502 
PHONE: 580-492-4988 TOLL FREE:1-877-492-4988 

 COMANCHE NATION 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
    The City of Georgetown Texas  
   Attn: Mr. Lua Saluone 
   510W. 9th St. 
   Texas 78628 
 
 
    June 10,2024 
 
          Re: FM 971 Expansion Project, Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas  
                  Economic Development Initiative – Community Project Funding  
                  (EDI-CPF) Program (B-23-CP-TX-1389) 
 
 
Dear Mr. Saluone: 
 
In response to your request, the above reference project has been reviewed by staff of this office 
to identify areas that may potentially contain prehistoric or historic archeological materials. The 
location of your project has been cross referenced with the Comanche Nation site files, where an 
indication of “No Properties” have been identified. (IAW 36 CFR 800.4(d)(1)). 
 
Please contact this office at (580) 492-1153) if you require additional information on this 
project.  
 
This review is performed in order to identify and preserve the Comanche Nation and State 
cultural heritage, in conjunction with the State Historic Preservation Office. 
 
Regards 
 
Comanche Nation Historic Preservation Office 
Theodore E. Villicana , Technician 
#6 SW “D” Avenue, Suite C 
Lawton, OK. 73502 
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
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 9:43 AM 
To: Lua Saluone <Lua.Saluone@georgetown.org>; mbell@coushatta.org; kponcho@coushatta.org 
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

Good morning Chairman Cernek and Ms. Poncho, 
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 9:44 AM
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
To: Lua Saluone <Lua.Saluone@georgetown.org>; ddotson@delawarenation-nsn.gov; klucas@delawarenation-nsn.gov 
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

Good morning President Dotson and Ms. Lucas, 
 
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









1

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
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 9:42 AM 
To: Lua Saluone <Lua.Saluone@georgetown.org>; rmartin@tonkawatribe.com; lbrown@tonkawatribe.com 
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

Good morning Chairman Martin and Ms. Brown, 
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 9:41 AM 
To: Lua Saluone <Lua.Saluone@georgetown.org>; terri.parton@wichitatribe.com; gary.mcadams@wichitatribe.com 
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

Good morning President Partin and Mr. McAdams, 
 
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
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